

JAN WUENNENBERG

SHORT CAREER BIO

Jan is a M&A (Mergers and Acquisitions) and Business Development expert with more than 20 years of professional history.

He started his career at Deutsche Bank and after his banking profession held several leading positions at mid-market Corporate Finance / M&A Consultancies.

After his latest engagement as an equity partner in a Düsseldorf based M&A boutique, he worked in the M&A department at Gerresheimer AG and from 2016-2018 as head of business development at Xella, a leading European company in the production of building materials.

He joined the InAvia team in 2018 and was part of the Belair AG takeover and restructuring from the very beginning - being responsible for the financing, business planning as well as due diligence workstreams. Since then he is a permanent member of the InAvia team with a special focus on interim finance positions, M&A, corporate / finance restructuring as well as carve-outs and post-merger integration.

EDUCATION

2004 (curr) PhD program, University of Wuppertal, Germany (extra-occupational)

2002 - 2004 Studies in Economic Sciences, University of Wuppertal, Germany (complementary, extraoccupational studies as qualification for a PhD program)

2002 - 2005 Chartered Financial Analyst, CFA Institute (extra-occupational) Designation of CFA® charter

1997 - 2002 Studies in Business Informatics, FOM University of Applied Sciences, Essen, Germany (extra-occupational) Academic diploma degree (university of applied science, comparable to bachelor degree) / Diplom-Informatiker(FH) • Thesis on risk based software testing in software development

1997 - 2001 Studies in Business Administration, FOM University of Applied Sciences, Essen, Germany and Hogeschool Zeeland, Vlissingen, Netherlands (extra-occupational) Academic double diploma degree (university of applied science) / Diplom-Kaufmann (FH) and Bachelor of Commercial Economics (B.A.) • Thesis on a stock market model designed to reproduce and analyze volatility effects induced by hedging strategies • International Management • Foreign Economics

1996 - 1997 Civilian Service, Augusta hospital, Bochum, Germany 1988 - 1996 Secondary School Education, Graf-EngelbertGymnasium, Bochum, Germany (Abitur)

E X P E R I E N C E

2018 (curr) Senior Project Manager Financing and M&A INAVIA Aviation Consultants GmbH Toenisvorst /Germany

2018 (curr) Managing director and founder Apollon Beteiligungen GmbH Willich / Germany

2016 - 2018 Head of Corporate Development Xella International GmbH Duisburg / Germany

2015 - 2016 Senior Investment Manager BE Investment-Partners GmbH Cologne / Germany

2011 - 2015 Senior Project Manager Corporate M&A Gerresheimer AG Duesseldorf / Germany

2009 - 2011 Equity Partner with authorized signatory (Prokura) Transforce Mergers & Acquisitions GmbH Duesseldorf / Germany

2006 - 2009 Senior Consultant with authorized signatory (Prokura) - Corporate Finance Conpair AG Essen / Germany

2002 - 2006 Head of Competence Center - Corporate Finance / Portfolio Management Conpair AG / Conpair Corporate Finance GmbH Essen / Germany

2000 - 2001 Consultant / Analyst - Corporate Finance Position Conpair AG Essen / Germany

1999 - 2000 Acquisition of business clients - electronic banking team Deutsche Bank 24 AG Essen / Germany

1997 - 1999 Apprenticeship and formal education certificate Deutsche Bank AG Essen / Germany